



## Ms. B Infancy Reena

Assistant Professor

**Specialization:** English Literature, Indian Literature, American Literature, African American Literature & Exile Literature

**Email:** infancy\_reena@cms.ac.in

**LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/infancy-reena-712a24201/?originalSubdomain=in>

### Qualification

- MA (ENGLISH)
- BA (PSYJE)
- PhD (Pursuing)

### Work Experience -3 Years

- 2020 – Present - Assistant Professor - Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University), Bangalore
- 2018-20 -Lecturer REVA Independent PU College

### Courses Facilitated & Taught

- English and ELT
- General English
- Additional English

### Member on Committees / Editorial Boards Committees

- Student -Alumni Coordinator: 2018-Present -School of Arts and Humanities. Reva University, Bangalore
- HR Conclave: 2020-Present

### Career Summary

Infancy Reena is currently working as an Assistant Professor at Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) and pursuing (PhD) from Reva University on the topic "Patriarchy and Caste: An Exploration of Male Voices in the Selected Works of Perumal Murugan". Infancy believes in students' abilities to learn and inherent thirst for knowledge with the right environment; she actively works to connect students to their material to transform lives. She is an effective communicator with excellent planning, organizational, and negotiation strengths as well as the ability to lead, reach consensus, establish goals, and attain results.

### Research Interest

Patriarchy and Caste Affected Men in the Selected Works of Perumal Murugan

### Research Publications

SN	Title of Paper	Journal Name	Impact Factor	ISSN	Scopus Indexed	Year
1	Agony and Ecstasy of the Women in Bama's Sangati	International Journal of Language, Literature in Humanities	6	2321-7065	UGC- Care	2018
2	One Part Woman: An Ecocritical Perspective	Mukt Shabd Journal	4.6	2347-3150	No	2020
3	Poonachi' as a Pastoral Literature	Aegaeum Journal	6.1	0776-3808	No	2020
4	Casteism and Its Role in Bama's and Sivakamy's Selected Novels	Aegaeum Journal	6.1	0776-3808	No	2020
5	Valorization of Cultural Identity Through Belief System in One Part Woman	Aegaeum Journal	6.1	0776-3808	No	2020

### Articles / Case Studies

<https://www.thehindu.com/opinion/letters/offered-to-god/article19824654.ece> (The Hindu, October 09, 2017)

### Consultancy / Projects –

- NIL -

## Professional Memberships

- CLC Web
- Publons

## Books / Chapter

SN	Title of Book/Chapter	Publisher	ISBN
1	The Sexual Minorities in India in Literature and Society: LGBTQ Title: Existential Dilemma or Dilemma of Existence: Exploring a New Brave World in Lakshmi Narayan Tripathi's Red Lipstick	Lambert Academic Publication	6139967674
2	Indian Dalit Literature Title: Cultural Identity: Belief System in Perumal Murugan's One Part Woman	AKHAND PUBLISHING HOUSE Delhi, India	(Yet to be Published)

## Activity

**Guest Speaker** – Webinar on “Preparing Youth for the Future” on 25<sup>th</sup> October 2020 Organized by NYCI – Chennai West District Team

## Recognition / Awards

Bronze Medal in FDP organized by REVA Independent PU college, Bengaluru.

## Seminar Conferences Attended

SN	Title of Conference/Webinar	Institute	Year
1	Emerging Trends and Opportunities in Multidisciplinary Research with Methodology, Writing Skills and Publishing Research Paper	All India Researcher's Association	2020
2	Don't Eat My Head: Intelligibility of Popular Words and Expressions in Indian English	Sindhi College, Bangalore	2020
3	Management of Stress and Anxiety During COVID -19 Pandemic Situation	SADHANA DEGREE COLLEGE	2020
4	International Research Conclave	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University), Bangalore	2020
5	Personal Finance Management: Various Modes to Handle Your Finance	Dayananda Sagar College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Bangalore	2020
6	Relevance of Gandhian Environmentalism	Seshadripuram Evening Degree college, Bangalore	2020
7	E-Pedagogy: A Pedagogical Impetus to Teaching English Language and Literature	RBANM's First Grade College	2020
8	A Global Humanity Endeavor in Literature	Holy Cross Home Science College	2020
9	Research Methodology in English Studies	IQAC and Government First Grade College, Bannur	2020
10	Stress Management and Relaxation Techniques	Reva University, Bangalore	2020
11	Role of IQAC and NAAC in the Quality Enhancement of Higher Education Institutions	IQAC, NAAC and Government First Grade College, Bannur	2020